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Stone, Derek

From: Robson, Debra
Sent: 07 October 2016 09:03
To: Stone, Derek
Subject: FW: Application for Premises Licence - Kassia, Osborne Road

From: Steph at Red. Lounge   
Sent: 05 October 2016 12:16 
To: Robson, Debra 
Subject: RE: Application for Premises Licence - Kassia, Osborne Road 

Hi Debbie,  

There will be no admission into Kassia Southsea after 01:00. 

Thanks, 
Steph  

Red. Lounge | Kassia 
  

---- Robson, Debra wrote ---- 

Hi Steph 

Can you also confirm admission as well. 

Thanks. 

Debbie 

From: Steph at Red Lounge   
Sent: 05 October 2016 11:49 
To: Robson, Debra 
Subject: Re: Application for Premises Licence - Kassia, Osborne Road 

Hi Debbie, 

Mr Miah agrees to modifying the operating schedule for Kassia Southsea so that no re-admission is allowed 
after 01:00.  

--- 

Thanks, 

Steph Thomas / Operations Manager  
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Red. Lounge  
 

 
 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
Red. Lounge

 

This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the 
use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or the 
taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is prohibited. E-mails are not secure and cannot be 
guaranteed to be error free as they can be intercepted, amended, or contain viruses. Anyone who 
communicates with us by e-mail is deemed to have accepted these risks. Company Name is not responsible 
for errors or omissions in this message and denies any responsibility for any damage arising from the use of 
e-mail. Any opinion and other statement contained in this message and any attachment are solely those of 
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. 

On 05/10/2016 11:05, Robson, Debra wrote: 

Hi Steph 

Can you confirm in writing that Mr Miah is in agreement to modifying the operating schedule to include a 
condition that there shall be no admission or re-admission after 01:00 hours. 

I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

Regards. 

Debbie Robson 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Portsmouth City Council 

Civic Offices 

Guildhall Square 

Portsmouth 

PO1 2AL 
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______________________________________________________________________ 
This email is for the intended recipient(s) only. 
 
If you have received this email due to an error in addressing,  
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the  
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, distribute, copy or print it. 
 
This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth  
City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Broken streetlight? Dog fouling? Dumped rubbish? You report it, we'll sort it!   
Download our free app on your appstore.  For more information visit 
www.portsmouth.gov.uk and search 'My Portsmouth app'. 
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